Message

From: Ali Nasiri Amini [amini@google.com]
Sent: 5/11/2019 3:35:15 AM

To: Sagnik Nandy [sagnik@google.com]

CC: Brad Bender [bradbender@google.com]
Subject: Re: First-price & Removing pricing knobs

[ am fully supportive of the current plan if it can land. My concern is that this bundling may force us to change

the timeline of going to first-pricing or as Brad was asked 1n Programatic I/0O some big pubs move off our
AdManager.

The core of the debate here is around what Sagnik wrote:

"presence of per demand floors really hurts us and has been one of the biggest challenges for AdX as a platform
vs some of the other exchanges". My argument is that "presence of per demand floors" is just a symptom that
will go away as soon as the cause is removed except for pubs that prefer a dollar from others to a dollar from
Google.

GDN/UAC has huge bid varnability because our ML based auto-bidding/pCTR systems demonstrate a huge
vanability in query valuation which in second price auction is the same as bid variation. This variation is further
amplified by Bernanke. Post Skyray DBM started the same path by pushing auto-bidding and increased its bid
variability (but Poirot dampened that on external auctions). This has produced an opportunity for pubs to
generate more revenue by per-buyer flooring and subjecting GDN and DBM to higher floors. I think most pubs
like a dollar from other buyers or from Google equally. They just want to maximize overall yield. As soon as
this incentive disappears by moving to first-price then per-buyer floor application will be limited to cases that
pubs prefer a dollar from others over a dollar from us. I do not like hearing that our dollar is less valuable than
others and I like to tix 1it. However, 1 am worried that by bundling these two i1ssues

1) Google is subject to higher floor prices because I make more money this way

2) Google is subject to higher floor prices because 1 prefer others

we end up solving non of them or at least delay solving the first one.

From: Sagnik Nandy <sagnik{@google.com>
Date: Thu, May 9, 2019 at 2:33 PM

To: Brad Bender

Cc: Ali Nasirit Amint

Let's discuss but I do feel that it 1s non trivial to revisit this. The presence of per demand floors really hurts us
and has been one of the biggest challenges for AdX as a platform vs some of the other exchanges. So the team
definitely wants to address it. Also doing this at any later ime (especially after announcing it) has 2 big
challenges:

1. Doing this by itself makes it look extremely self serving
2. If we go back now we send clear indication that we are not sure this is the right thing to do and brninging it
back later will be non tnvial T think.

So we should definitely discuss this but I wanted to call out that there is a pretty big cost to reversing this at
this point.

From: Brad Bender <bradbender@gooele.coni>
Date: Thu, May 9, 2019 at 2:27 PM

To: Ali Nasirt Amini

Cc: Sagnik Nandy
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